

From: James Carlisle

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: September 29, 2010

Subject:

Message:

Response to OET Notification of 9/7/2010 from Anthony Serafini <Anthony.Serafini@fcc.gov>

1. Provide a confidentiality justification the responds to the nine points under section 0.459(b) of the FCC rules 2.

Answer: Our application and exhibit as well as we submitted are marked confidential. Now it is not needed please help take it off.

2. Please narrow your request as much as possible to only the areas that you need to operate.

Answer: We request below locations for our operationtest. A list of the States is provided as follows. They are :

Texas,	Louisiana,	Arkansas,	Oklahoma,
Mississippi,	Alabama,	Kasas,	Florida.